

# Gérard Cohen

---

T +377.93.15.25.25, E-Mail: gerard.cohen@hsbcpb.com

## SENIOR EXECUTIVE

An experienced and successful CEO and Private Banker. Has been based in Monaco for the past 29 years after beginning his career in Geneva and Luxembourg. Entire career has been in Private Banking as he learned the business directly from the legendary Private Banker Edmond Safran. Under the auspices of Republic National Bank of New York, and the HSBC, has built and run a successful business of 250 people achieving record profit and making it the most successful Bank in Monaco. In 2014 he became consultant within HSBC and serves on the board until 2016 as Director. Very dynamic and creative on both a professional and personal levels. Likes modern art and was for many years on the International Council of the New York Guggenheim and the Tate Modern in London. Also on the education area he has been the founder of the International School of Monaco and continues to serve as its Chairman since 1994.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>Director and Consultant</b> HSBC Private Bank (Monaco) SA	2013 - 2016
<b>Global Head of Performance Management</b> HSBC Global Private Bank	2012 - 2013
<b>Chief Executive Officer</b> HSBC Private Bank (Monaco) SA	1996 - 2013
<b>Managing Director</b> Republic National Bank of New York (France) SA, Succursale of Monaco	1988 - 2000
<b>Member of the Management</b> Republic National Bank of New York (Luxembourg) Head of Private Banking	1985 - 1988
<b>Member of Management</b> Head of Private Banking Safran Luxembourg	1985
<b>Deputy Member of Management</b> Private Banking Director Banque de Dépôts, Genève	1984 - 1985

**Associate Director**  
Relationship Manager, International Clients  
Trade Development Bank, Genève

1978 - 1984

## **EDUCATION**

Engineer School of Geneva, Ingénieur en Génie Electrique (1975)  
University of Geneva, Economics (1978)

## **BOARD POSITIONS**

Director of the Grimaldi Forum in Monaco  
Member of the Board of Helmut Newton Foundation  
Chairman of International School of Monaco  
Member of the Board of Princess Grace Foundation New York  
Member of the Board of Action Innocence Group

## **MEMBERSHIPS**

Yacht Club de Monaco  
Monte-Carlo Country Club  
Association les Enfants de Frankie  
Fondation Albert II

## **HONORS**

Decorated with the « *Ordre de Saint Charles* » and the “ *Ordre du Mérite Culturel*” , by the Principality of Monaco